

December 19, 2025

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12551 2026 AAR IR Responses

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Enclosed are Nova Scotia Power Inc.'s (NS Power, Company) responses to information requests (IRs) pertaining to the matter referenced above.

These IRs were received on December 1, 2025.

In reviewing the IRs, NS Power identified that some of the information redacted by the Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, "the Board") in the IR questions does not require confidential treatment and the redactions have been removed from the following IRs:

- NSEB IR-13

Justification for confidential material in the following IRs is consistent with the original filing:

- NSEB IR-1
- NSEB IR-2
- NSEB IR-3
- NSEB IR-4
- NSEB IR-6 Attachment 1
- NSEB IR-7
- NSEB IR-8
- NSEB IR-13
- CA IR-6
- CA IR-7
- IG IR-1
- MEU IR-1
- REI IR-8
- REI IR-12 Attachment 2

Yours truly,



Michael Willett
Director, Regulatory Finance